

### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

# Teleconference Minutes Sunday 13 March 2011 8:00pm EDT to 10:00pm EDT

# 1. Welcome, Call to Order - (P. Kwok)

• J. Grocholsky called the meeting to order at 8:05pm

## 2. Attendance - (M. Riordon)

M. Riordon did attendance

J. Grocholsky President Elect B. Elliott Past President J. Oliver VP Education M. Zhang VP Communications A. Wong Finance Officer M. Riordon Executive Secretary Y. Hui CAPSIL Editor K. Langejans Student Exchange Officer (arrived at ~8:30pm)

S. Soneff IPSF Liaison

SOILEII IFST LIAISOI

K. Rai UBC Senior Representative
Amy Le UBC Junior Representative

G. Gandoke Alberta Senior Representative (arrived at 8:21pm)

Incoming IPSF Liaison

V. Wong Alberta Junior Representative A. Lamb Saskatchewan Senior Representative T. Babish Saskatchewan Junior Representative L. Delavau Manitoba Senior Representative J. Baker Toronto Junior Representative A. Gubbels Waterloo Senior Representative M. Mahfouz Montréal Senior Representative Dalhousie Senior Representative S. Creaser A. McMullin Dalhousie Junior Representative Memorial Senior Representative J. Cyr Memorial Junior Representative D. Clark

Leah PhillipsCPhA Student Board MemberGurinderIncoming VP Professional AffairsJulia DenommeIncoming Executive Secretary

Leila

Regrets:

P. Kwok President

L. Wang

C. Hotel

J. Seguin

A. Sylvestre

VP Interprofessional Affairs

Manitoba Junior Representative

Waterloo Junior Representative

Toronto Senior Representative

P. Lanthier-Labonté Montréal Junior Representative



### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

E. Glenza J. Proulx-King Anna Huisman Laval Senior Representative Laval Junior Representative CSHP Student Representative

# 3. Executive / General Council updates

### LOCAL REPORTS

## • UBC (K. Rai)

- o UBC celebrated PAW from Feb 28-Mar 4 due to some scheduling conflicts.
- o They had a health fair in the Student Union Building from 12pm-1 pm everyday from Monday to Friday
- o They also did community education and outreach for areas in Vancouver close to UBC. One community outreach presentation was done in Surrey.
- O They had a resume workshop for pharmacy students, an inter-professional event, manufacturer's night, a pharmacy information evening as well as skits night (as a social event)
- Overall, students were very enthusiastic and the Pharmacist Awareness Week was a success!

# • U of A (G. Gandoke)

- o Since PDW, Alberta held a bi-election and elected a new CAPSI Junior as the previous one had stepped down. Victor Wong was elected and will be the junior representative until the change-over in April.
- o Pharmacy Awareness Week
  - Sunday, March 6, 2011 Pharmacy students visited neighbourhoods surrounding the South Campus of the University and offered free snow shoveling to residents in the area. They also collected used clothing from residents to donate to a local organization.
  - Monday, March 7, 2011 Pharmacy students and the Pharmacy Alumni Association handed out over 350 cups of free hot chocolate to University of Alberta students. Each cup had a label on it that described some of the activities and capabilities of pharmacists.
  - Wednesday, March 9, 2011 They held their Osteoporosis Screening Clinic in the Dentistry-Pharmacy Building, offering free bone density scans to University staff members and patrons of the building. Pharmacy students worked in close conjunction with practicing pharmacists (and alumni of the Faculty of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences at the University of Alberta) to perform bone scans on patients and offer recommendations on vitamin supplementation, nutrition, and healthy living. During the day, they saw over 50 patients. This promoted some of the capabilities of pharmacists while offering students the opportunity to practice some of their skills learned in the classroom.



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

- Thursday, March 10, 2011 During the afternoon, they traveled off campus to Southgate Centre and offered a free Hypertension Screening Clinic to patrons and staff members of the mall. Pharmacy students worked with one of their faculty members (and practicing pharmacist) as well as a physician, to measure blood pressures, answer medication questions, calculated cardiac risk factors, and offer healthy-heart living recommendations. During the course of the afternoon, they saw over 90 patients. Again, this was an opportunity for them to promote some of the capabilities of pharmacists as well as offering students the chance to develop their skills.
- Friday, March 11, 2011 In the annual edition of "PharmaFacts", students and faculty members squared off in this fun, Jeopardy-like event testing all forms of pharmacy knowledge.

# • U of S (T. Babish)

- o To kick PAW U of S hosted a "MISS" ter pharmacy pageant as a fundraiser for the Access to Medicines program through Doctors Without Borders (Médicins Sans Frontières), which raised over \$1500 for this great cause
- O Every day of the week there were booths set up in the tunnel which were interactive, and on a variety of topics. Prizes were handed out. Balloons with misconceptions and myths were also handed out to the public in aims to "deflate the myths"
- O They held three lunch seminars. One was on the concerns of OTC and herbals usage. One was a presentation by a community pharmacist who dispenses methadone in Saskatoon. She talked about some of the concerns she had regarding the program, and just general insights into the benefits of such a program.
- O They also had a lunchtime seminar on Practice change. They had representatives from community pharmacy, Janet Bradshaw from CPhA and Paul Melnyk from the Pharmacists Association of Saskatchewan as well as regional manager for Pharmasave talk in a panel discussion on practice change.
- o They held their annual Pharmacy Admissions Information Night, which was attended by those interested in their college. Presentations were made by faculty as well as students.
- O Also another evening event was the Pharmacy Mentorship Night. This night allowed students to meet with pharmacists who were involved with methadone dispensing, a hospital clinical coordinator working in the pediatrics department, and also a pharmacist involved with a home IV program she organizes on top of her hospital pharmacy duties. Students were organized into groups and met with each pharmacist in a speed-dating fashion.
- o The outreach programs were out and running (Operation Allergy).



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

O This Monday they will hold a lunch time seminar on pharmacists prescribing since they just got prescriptive authority last week. They will also have a presentation on dispelling myths. They had students go out and gather the public's opinions on pharmacists and the profession of pharmacy and they will be presenting those tomorrow.

## • U of M (L. Delavau)

0

# • U of W (A. Gubbels)

- Since PDW Waterloo hosted it's CPhA lunch and learn. Many students came out for it; however, due to the limited number of common breaks with all classes they were only able to have a short 40 minute presentation from Sherry (a local CPhA rep)
- o They also hosted a successful Pharmacist Awareness Week.
  - Monday they had their local council distribute flyers on safe medication disposal which discussed where to bring expired medications, who to call with questions, and advertised a drop off at the health fair which was held on the Thursday.
  - Tuesday they held their harm reduction symposium presentation where they had a community pharmacist who dispensed methadone to 50 patients come in and discuss safe methadone dispensing procedures.
  - Wednesday they held a healthy bakesale.
  - Thursday they held a health fair for the community and students where there were community booths such as the heart and stroke foundation and student ran booths on topics like blood pressure, alcohol awareness, hand washing, smoking cessation, and exposing the truth about pharmacy myths.
  - Friday ended the week with a social where they drew for prizes including an i-pharmacist for those who attended both the harm reduction symposium and the health fair. Throughout the week they also sold the I heart my pharmacist t-shirts which they do every year and was very successful this year since they decided to go with colored t-shirts rather than just white.
- They are currently planning a second round of mock OSCEs, elections for the Jr CAPSI rep and other positions on council, and the axiz financial lunch and learn for 4th years.

# • U of T (J. Baker)

- o <u>PAW</u>: "Pharmacist Awareness Week" coffee sleeves were made and distributed outside of Tim Hortons with a "How to clean your medicine cabinet" flyer
- o <u>CAPSI Charity Week</u>: a blackberry and 10 gift certificates were to be raffled next week. A NCAA basketball pool and a bakesale were being organized. Profits are going towards the Candlelighters Childhood Cancer Foundation.
- The Mock OSCE was so successful in November that another one was booked for April 2<sup>nd</sup>
- o The TB health campaign and winter CAPSI symposium are set for the end of March
- O They are in the process of electing new class reps, as well as a new Jr CAPSI and IPSF reps



Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

## • U de M (reported by M. Mahfouz; sent by P. Lanthier-Labonté)

- O The Harm Reduction symposium will be held this Friday with a pharmacist from l'Ordre des pharmaciens du Québec.
- o A lunch will be organized next week for the students who completed their little card at PDW 2011.
- We are working on the organization of the allergy presentation to elementary school students, which will be held at the beginning of April.
- o There is a meeting this Thursday with the students who are interested in participating in the PDW 2013 Planning Committee.
- Our association changed the constitution so that the senior CAPSI representative is not automatically elected after being Junior for one year. So there will be an election for both junior and senior representative positions. P. Lanthier-Labonté will apply, and she hopes to be re-elected. (She will discuss with her school to try and make the constitution as it was before...)

# U Laval (not present; update sent by email)

- Had their Lunch and Learn with CPhA
  - It was well attended and a lot of students signed up as members afterwards
  - Students really enjoyed the speaker.
  - Planning on making this a yearly event
- o The new CAPSI Junior rep was elected: Vlad Rosu (who is currently in 1st year)
- O Jessica P.King will be the new CAPSI Senior rep.

#### • DAL (A. McMullin)

- o Most of those who attended PDW in Saskatoon passed in their stamp cards with the exception of 4th year students who are not at school due to rotations
- O The past week was PAW and as one of the events A. McMullin organized the Operation Allergy presentation to a local elementary school. Four other CAPSI members went along, and the presentation was very well received
- o A. McMullin asked a question about PDW 2012 regarding the number of reserved spots for subcommittee members
  - A. Lamb responded to check the LoA, and she would also look into it and get back to her

### • MUN (D. Clark)

- The CPhA Lunch and Learn was held March 3<sup>rd</sup> and went really well. About 80 students attended and got a presentation from Brenda Bursey, the Newfoundland & Labrador CPhA board member.
- o PAW activities were organized by first year students, which has been the tradition at MUN. They did multiple talks at elementary and high schools. It will be suggested that CAPSI get more involved with organizing PAW, as well as having the positions on the organizing committee be for two years, so that there will be people with experience to help the new first years out with planning.
- Elections have not happened yet since the student association organizes the elections and they have not been set yet. CAPSI will be updated once the new CAPSI Jr. and IPSF Jr. have been elected



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

- o They were planning a compounding information session, but it has been pushed back to next school year due to scheduling conflicts
- o Mock OSCEs are being scheduled for the 4th year students on May 21st

### EXECUTIVE REPORTS

## • President (P. Kwok)

- O She has been following up with sponsors and projects since PDW, tying up loose ends for the incoming president and continues to liaise with sponsors and pharmacy associations.
- She will continue to send out communications to CAPSI National until the official turnover at CphA.
- O She will meet with AFPC, along with other presidents, soon via teleconference, and will follow up on the strategic planning once we hear from TEVA.
- O She is starting to include the incoming president-elect on all communication and orientation to the duties of the president-elect
- O She is working on strategic planning with David Windross

## • Past President (B. Elliott)

- Since PDW he has continued to support the initiatives of the association
  - Offers guidance to the President and President Elect when required
- He has liaised with the President and President Elect via teleconference to discuss PDW, any issues that may have surfaced and outline improvements that we may be able to make in moving forward
- He continues to be in contact with CPhA and Workopolis regarding both of those partnerships and will continue to provide the council with updates as these partnerships progress
- O This will be his last teleconference with the CAPSI National Council and he would like to emphasize how much he has enjoyed his time and that he will miss the individuals he has had the pleasure to work with over the past two years. He is very proud of what we have accomplished and wishes all the best in future endeavors!

# • President Elect (J. Grocholsky)

0

# • <u>VP Communications</u> (M. Zhang)

- She has been involved in bringing i-pharmacists to council if anyone has testimonials regarding the value added of i-pharmacists, please forward it over to her
- o Walmart is confirmed for sponsoring the Award of Professionalism at \$1,500.
  - Make sure your PAW reps take photos and try hard to win this year
- O Connected with Jeff Wandzura from U of S and got the list of contacts that he approached for PDW and emailed 30-40 of them; some potential sponsors are in the works; hopefully something turns up; she would recommend this to be done between all CAPSI members (sharing of successes/information to help each other)
- O Approaching our past supporters for next year's sponsorship
  - Apotex will be sending their cheque for \$2,000 soon
- o Connecting with sponsors regarding the CAPSIL



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

- o Adhoc committee for platinum sponsorship level
  - Has been getting good feedback regarding the platinum sponsorship
  - A summary of ideas will be sent to CU Media to get their feedback before we move further
- Agenda committee
  - Will be needing their support early this summer to work on the agenda
- O Sending out an invite for the cover design this week
  - Advertise it to your students and feel free to submit one yourself

# • <u>VP Education</u> (J. Oliver)

- o Compiling feedback from competitions to pass along to the incoming VP Education to ensure continued improvement and growth from year to year
- O Working with mock-OSCE committee to standardize the OSCE case format and edit previously submitted cases

# • <u>VP Professional Affairs</u> (S. Soneff proxy for L. Wang)

- O L. Wang is currently at the NaHSSA (National Health Science Student Association) conference, where she met with other Interprofessional representatives from other faculties and was also able to meet up with someone from the Canadian Interprofessional Health Collaborative for some tips on the IP booklet, and how to get some current clinicians to review it for accuracy after it is done.
- O She will be speaking to McGraw-Hill soon (currently trying to find a workable date and time for a teleconference) regarding the possibility to publish the Interprofessional Myth Busting Booklet if this goes through, it will be a great incentive for students to participate.
- O She is also currently trying to re-design the way the Interprofessional Booklet is being made right now, as it is only a word document with questions that is being circulated to the reps from Nursing and Medicine. She is communicating with Franky (CAPSI webmaster) for possible online solutions, and they are currently looking into making a wordpress site that is restricted to members only.
- o The candidates for the 2011-2012 year's VP-PA position have been notified regarding the results.
- O She will also be attending the APhA conference (in Seattle) in two weeks; expenses are not covered by CAPSI but she is going for interest

# • Finance Officer (A. Wong)

- Council has been reimbursed for PDW, including additional reimbursements to the Sr and Jrs who submitted for additional reimbursements, as per the motion at PDW
- o PDW came under budget at \$16 136.05 out of a projected \$19 975.00
- A. Wong has been in contact with Sheldon, our accountant in order to prepare for year-end matters
- O She has also been in contact with David Yam, the incoming Finance Officer, and will have official turnover at the end of April

# Executive Secretary (M. Riordon)



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

#### Minutes

The minutes from the PDW meetings themselves are complete and have been sent out to council but I am still awaiting some reports from some council members to finish the appendices so once all the reports are received the completed files will be sent out for approval either by email or for the CPhA general meetings.

#### Bielections

- I facilitated a first round of bielections for Executive Secretary, IPSF Liaison, and VP Professional Affairs
- The second round of bielections for CAPSIL Editor closes this evening so I
  will be in touch soon to send out the documents and organize a conference
  call to discuss the candidates
- Don't forget to send me any submissions you have and post the videos online

#### Friends of CAPSI

 Now that the documents are finalized, J. Grocholsky will be sending me the mailing list this week and I will be sending out the first official invitations for Friends of CAPSI and maintaining that database

#### Turnover

• I have been in touch with the newly elected executive secretary and will soon start the turnover in preparation for the CPhA Conference.

## CAPSIL Editor (Y. Hui)

- o Collecting articles for the upcoming issue
- Created the CAPSIL year end review form in the hopes of getting feedback from students about their reflections and expectations

#### IPSF Liaison (S. Sonneff)

- o Since PDW, she has talked with K. Langejans about change over and started some of the change over work. She will be the main contact for the incoming students so that when she is officially the SEO, there won't be any discrepancy as to who the incoming students should be communicating with.
- O UBC also picked a charity for their \$500 for the Health Campaign Award and that charity has been approved by Walmart. The money will go to Sala Hantle, which is a charity for AIDS/HIV ravished towns of sub-Saharan Africa. She has been trying to get a hold of a representative for Walmart to see if they would like to be there when UBC gives the money, but she hasn not gotten an answer back yet, so she will either talk to M. Zhang or the UBC undergrad society to see if they can reach someone.
- She has been doing a lot to try and promote/get promotion for the World Congress. She has not been given a lot to work with in terms of promotional materials, so she made a powerpoint presentation so schools should have had an information session. She also just got good quality posters that have been



### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

e-mailed out and there is a Youtube video (which is long) but local IPSF liaisons have access to it. Eric So, a past UBC grad and a current executive for IPSF sent her posters, but UBC has posters so they have been trying to get them to the other schools. So far one person has contacted her about going to congress, and that person is a past graduate. She is not able to go to congress this year, but that will be discussed later.

- O She has gotten updates from U Laval and U of T about the health campaigns that were done this semester and is still waiting to hear back from U of A and U of Waterloo.
- O She has also asked all the schools to hold a mini campaign at the end of March, just a one day info session on a topic of their choice.
- O The Japan tour was held in February and she has heard a lot of great things about it. She would like to start organizing similar tours at U of T, UBC and DAL for the summer of 2012. She will discuss it more at CPhA with the incoming IPSF Liaison and the CAPSI local representatives. She is talking to some of the UBC students who went to see what they liked and didn't like and what we could copy or improve upon.
- Other than that, she contacted the candidates interested in the liaison position and is happy to have the newly elected Leila at this TC.

#### • SEO (K. Langejans)

- o The SEP placement process is in full swing: we currently have 2 German students in Edmonton and she is having a lot of fun hosting them.
- O All Canadian students except for 2 have been placed with one of their top choices, 2 are still waiting to hear back from the SEOs of their top countries but she has tentative confirmations from them
- O SEP host site recruitment is ongoing she confirmed hosts in Vancouver, Kimberley, Dawson Creek, Edmonton, Calgary, Saskatoon, Regina, Toronto, and St. John's. Her goal is to place 20 students this year, but she got around 30 applications from students wanting to come to Canada so she really needs CAPSI National's help with motivating the IPSF representatives to recruit new host sites
- O U of S is the only school whose IPSF reps have confirmed a new host site REMINDER that EVERY IPSF rep is expected to find one NEW host site per year. We especially need research sites (labwork, not practice research), so talk to your faculty members!
- O She started working on the changeover with S. Sonneff, who is looking after the incoming students once they are placed and will be in communication with the local teams in the cities listed above. Similar to last year, she would like our changeover to be unofficially at the beginning of May so she can focus on studying for the PEBC, and S. Sonneff agreed.



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

# Leah Phillips

# 4. Bielections results (M. Riordon)

Gurinder Grewal Incoming VP Professional Affairs
 Julia Denomme Incoming Executive Secretary
 Leila Clayton Incoming IPSF Liaison

# 5. Reports from PDW Ad Hoc Committees

# Platinum Sponsorship Committee (M. Zhang)

- O Has been getting good feedback regarding the platinum sponsorship (level above gold which includes everything gold has in addition to new benefits)
- o A summary of ideas will be sent to CU Media to get their feedback before we move further
- o Wondering if we can guarantee numbers... if so, how?
- We could provide incentives to students for doing the surveys such as a draw etc. or make it as a competition between schools
- Kamran Nisar (Wal-Mart) suggested doing a virtual job fair possibly to do something with CPhA where employers can do a virtual job description or interview people online (may be hard to do considering equipment etc)
- O A benefit for potential sponsors would be a free ad on our job postings website (Workopolis)
- o If the people participate, they would get access to a special part of our website allowing them to see the newest job descriptions etc.
- o Value of Platinum Sponsorship level would be \$3000 \$3500

# 6. Finance Committee Motions - (A. Wong)

- L. Wang's reimbursement for the NaHSSA conference
  - o "BIRT CAPSI reimburses Lora Wang (VP Professional Affairs) for her flight and travel expenses to the NaHSSA conference" passed on Feb. 4<sup>th</sup>, 2011
- She will be staying with a friend so will save on accommodations and instead pay for the transportation between the house and the conference site

### 7. PDW Reimbursements Update - (A. Wong)

5 min

- Overall we were under budget
- After reallocating the \$4000 surplus decided at PDW, we are \$3800 under budget (projected \$19,000)
- CAPSI covered all the local reps reimbursements but didn't use up all of the \$4000



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

- The fiscal year end is March 31<sup>st</sup> so if there are any requests for payments they should be sent to A. Wong by March 18<sup>th</sup> so the finances can be wrapped up
- A. Lamb asked if there was a budget made up for CPhA travel expenses to Montreal to which A. Wong said it would be part of the new Finance Officer's tasks
- A. Lamb said that some members are Centennial Award winners so CAPSI won't have to cover their expenses

# 8. U of W 4th yr students running for CAPSI National (J. Oliver)

10 min

- Because the UofW students start school in January and go until the end of summer they don't get the opportunity to run for positions in their first year. In order to make things fair it was suggested at the UofW to allow 4<sup>th</sup> year students to run for CAPSI National positions in their 4<sup>th</sup> year
- J. Seguin contacted CPhA and they compared it to their new practitioner position which allows them to be elected in their 3<sup>rd</sup> year and carry through the following year
- M. Zhang said that A. Huisman had brought up the same point for her CSHP National Delegate position (she will be doing her second term as a pharmacy resident instead of as a 4<sup>th</sup> year student) so thinks that we should allow UofW students the opportunity to run for CAPSI National positions in their 4<sup>th</sup> year
- J. Oliver thinks it would be nice to have the perspective of a recent graduate and it shouldn't be an unfair advantage since the school would be voting for the best candidate
- K. Langejans is concerned that the priority would be shifting from student to workplace. It should be important that whoever is elected attend PDW and they may not get time off so she is worried about continuity of CAPSI National if the person couldn't attend PDW
- J. Oliver agrees that it would be a concern but thinks thay if someone is interested in taking the position then they would have the commitment to attend PDW
- J. Grocholsky said that the directors need to be 18 years of age and older and must be general student members so maybe we should put forth a motion
- B. Elliott suggested specifying the position to a one year term position
- BIRT CAPSI National allow a University of Waterloo student to run for any one year term CAPSI National Executive position during his or her 4<sup>th</sup> year, which would mean that he or she would serve the final 8 months of the term as a recent graduate.
- J. Oliver / A. McMullin
- Motion carried

### 9. CIBC Run for the Cure (J. Oliver)



### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

• Everyone should have received an email from Sherri to see who is interested in participating in the national team. J. Oliver will send out another email and reps are asked to respond whether or not they are interested in participating.

# 10. IPSF World Congress SEO (S. Soneff)

- She has an internship this summer so can't attend the conference and neither can K. Langejans.
- A. Smith (past SEO) would be interested in going as long as she is reimbursed
- L. Clayton would be there anyway as the new IPSF liaison so A. Smith would be there to help her out
- BIRT for the 2011 World Congress that A. Smith replaces S. Soneff and be reimbursed for expenses up to the amount that S. Soneff would have been covered to attend the Congress.
- S. Sonneff / K. Langejans
- B. Elliott suggested adding the SEO titles
- BIRT for the 2011 World Congress that A. Smith (previous SEO) replaces S. Soneff (2011-2012 SEO) and be reimbursed for expenses up to the amount that S. Sonneff would have been covered to attend the Congress.
- S. Sonneff / K. Langejans
- Motion carried

# 11. CAPSI Philanthropy - (M. Zhang)

5 min

- One person emailed her about a possible charity that we could donate to (Ronald McDonald House Charity of Canada) that builds Ronald McDonald houses to help parents who are from out of town to stay with their sick children during their treatments; they also provide grants and scholarships.
- She wondered when we would be promoting this charity (just at PDW or throughout the year? concern about the other charity that is fundraised for at PDW), how would we be promoting it?
- Possible ideas for fundraising include raffle tickets or CAPSI pins
- Send emails to M. Zhang on ideas and concerns
- To be further discussed at CPhA

# 12. PDW 2013: LoA to be signed & any updates - (J. Grocholsky)

- M. Mahfouz said that there will be a meeting this week to meet interested candidates
- LoA will be signed once the committee is formed



#### Canadian Association of Pharmacy Students and Interns Association Canadienne des Étudiants et des Internes en Pharmacie

## 13. Pharmacy from Coast to Coast initiative - (J. Grocholsky)

- There will be a tool on the website to update students of all the regulation changes
- Working on map and proposal should be approved at CPhA then the website would be updated in the fall
- Committee members should receive emails soon
- A. Lamb started putting some ideas together

# 14. CAPSI Online Store Update- (J. Grocholsky)

• Not sure of P. Kwok's update on this item so it will be discussed at CPhA

# 15. APhA-ASP Conference update (J. Grocholsky)

- CAPSI was invited to be an observer in the House of Delegates
- The conference is to be held the last weekend in March (P. Kwok, J. Grocholsky, and J. Wandzura will attend)
- They will update council on their experience when they get back
- TURNOVERS
  - o Starting soon to be smoothed out before CPhA
  - o Thanks to the newly elected council members for listening in on this teleconference
  - O Thanks to the outgoing council for all their hard work over the past year
  - o P. Kwok and B. Elliott cannot attend the CPhA conference so J. Grocholsky will be in contact with all the new executives

# 16. Adjournment - (J. Grocholsky)

- BIRT that CAPSI National adjourns at 9:22pm
- S. Sonneff / A. Wong
- Motion carried

Next meeting: CPhA – May 26<sup>th</sup> – May 31<sup>st</sup>, 2011 (Montreal, QU)